
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: OPJ0114 ADDENDUM NO.  2.  DATE OF ADDENDUM: MARCH 10, 2015. 
 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
 
I.    Change:  This solicitation has been extended to 11:30 PM on Thursday, March 26, 2015.   Proposals will 

be accepted until 11:30 PM on Thursday, March 26, 2015. 
 
II. Change: The Compliance Plan will be due prior to Thursday, March 26, 2015, 4:00 PM. 
 
III.  A second Site Visit has been scheduled for Thursday, March 12, 2015 at 2:00 P.M.  Location: Domain 
District Cooling Plant, 3120 Kramer Lane, Austin, TX 78758. The meeting place will be by the large roll-up 
door (it will be open). Purpose:  To allow vendors to tour the work site again as was requested. 
 
IV. The following are questions and answers regarding the above referenced solicitation. 

 
1. Question:    The chilled water system is called out to be insulated with elastomeric insulation but all 

the existing insulation on the chilled water system appears to be phenolic pipe insulation.    Please 
confirm we are to provide what is called in the specification elastromeric insulation or match existing 
phenolic insulation. 

 
Answer: Contractor to provide the specified elastomeric ArmaTuff Plus II system with 16 mil 
laminate or approved alternate. 
 

2. Question:  Is the contractor responsible for developing HMI graphics in the existing owner BAS?  If 
so, please provide sample graphics or at least the number of graphics expected to be developed.  

 
Answer: Austin Energy will be developing all of the HMI graphics.  No contractor graphics 
required. 
 

3. Question:  Is the contractor responsible for configuring new alarms in the Owner’s existing HMI? 
 

Answer:   Austin Energy will configure all the new alarms in the HMI.  No contractor assistance 
required. 
 

4. Question:  What version of FactoryTalk View software does the Owner use? 
 

Answer:   7.0.0. 
 

5. Question:  Are no marking tired required for the rental equipment?  
 

Answer:   Non marking tires are not required. 
 

6. Question:  Is there a restriction on the fuel type for the rental equipment? 
 

Answer:   No restrictions on fuel type. 
 

7. Question: Does the new 30” x 30” duct require liner? 
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Answer:   No liner required.   
 

8. Question: Is it possible to visit the site one more time? 
 

Answer:  Additional site visit has been scheduled. 
  

9. Question:  Please clarify 20" CHWR valve on Note 7 of Sheet M1.1 as being existing or new?  It's 
shown bold on the prints, but there is an existing valve there. Are we to replace the existing valve with 
a new one or re-use the existing valve and just tie onto it? 

 
Answer:   The two 20" condenser water isolation valves were recently replaced. The scope of 
work includes leaving the existing valve in place and just tie into it. 

 
10.  Question:  Will Austin Energy kill the current solicitation and reissue it as two (2) separate 

procurements, one for the equipment and one for installation services, and disqualify manufacturers 
from competing against other contractors that would bid on the installation services portion of this 
solicitation as a separate bid? 

 
Answer:  The solicitation will remain as is.  The projects would be difficult to control due the 
work scheduling and addressing coordination issues, as well as warranty issues.  Two projects 
would also have issues determining who’s at “fault” when performance issues arise and remedies 
that must be taken.  In addition, determining any potential “changes” to the scope of work would 
require resolution from both contractors.    We are seeking a proposal response from companies 
that can provide and perform the requirements as stated in the solicitation, which includes sub-
contractors in accordance to the Compliance Plan included. 
 

V. Additional Information: 
 

1. NOTE: Please be advised additional and/or unanswered vendor questions are pending and will be 
followed with issuance of a third addendum. 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #2 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 
 

APPROVED BY:  
       Oralia Jones, Senior Buyer Specialist 
                Purchasing Office, 512-322-6594 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
BID OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION 
OF YOUR OFFER. 
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